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GreekTown on the Danforth Business Improvement Area
#201-699 Danforth Avenue, Toronto, On M4] 274
416-469-5634, fax 416-469-8200

bia@greektowntoronto.com

June 6, 2013

M3 JN-b P I: 1b

Rosalind Dyers

2nd floor, West Tower, City Hall
100 Queen St. W.

Toronto, ON M5H 2N2

RE: LIST OF PARTICIPANTS
Dear Ms. Dyers:

The Toronto Greek Film Retrospective is taking place on June 20, 2013 to June 23, 2013 at the
Danforth Music Hall. On behalf of the GreekTown on the Danforth BIA, I am writing to inform you
that the following establishments have applied for a Temporary Liquor Extension, as required by
the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario. I am writing to request that you present the
following list at City Council:

e Alist of establishments who have applied to extend their liquor licences until 4:00am inside
as well as on their front patios during the Toronto Greek Film Retrospective on Thursday,
June 20/13 (into Friday, June 21/13), Friday, June 21/13 (into June 22/13) and Saturday
June 22/13 (into June 23/13). The BIA Members include as follows:

1. Trapezzi Kafe-Bar Inc, 505 Danforth Ave

2. The Local Company, 511 Danforth Ave

3. Cafe Frappe, 519 Danforth Ave

4. 521 Cafe & Bar, 521 Danforth Ave

5. The Friendly Greek, 551 Danforth Ave

6. Ice Lounge, 560 Danforth Ave

7. Romeo Bouzouki Lounge, 630 Danforth Ave

8. Athens Bar, 707 Danforth Ave

9. Legends Sports Lounge, 774 Danforth Ave

10. Maple Leaf Sports Bar and Grill, 828 Danforth Ave

I would appreciate it if this could be considered at your next Council Meeting.
On behalf of the GreekTown Business Improvement Area Board of Management, I would like to
thank you for your time and consideration to this matter. If you have any questions or concerns,

please feel free to contact me at 416-469-5634.

Yours truly,

Katerina Gourmos
GreekTown on the Danforth BIA



